


Table of Contents
December 15, 2021

Agenda Item #IIL....ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV................ Approval of the Minutes of the Special Session of November 23, 2021
Agenda Item #V..........ccouue. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of December 1, 2021

Agenda Item #VI................ Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of December 1, 2021

Agenda Item #VIIL.....ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #111



II.

[1I.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIII.

IX.

X.

XI.

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
December 15, 2021 — 6:00 P.M.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Ryan Eidson, At Large, Position 2
Tom Groneman, District 2
Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
Jeff Bryant, District 3
Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
Approval of Agenda
Approval of the Minutes of the Special Session of November 23, 2021
Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of December 1, 2021

Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of December 1, 2021
Public Comments

General Manager / Staff Reports

1. COVID-19 Update
1. 2022 BPU Budget Approval of Resolution #5268
1ii. BPU Collective Bargaining Contract
A. Approval of Resolution #5269 pertaining to Physical Unit
Working Rules
B. Approval of Resolution #5270 pertaining to Clerical Unit
Working Rules
iv. Miscellaneous Comments
Board Comments

Executive Session

Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Special Session 11-23-21
Agenda Item #IV



SPECTAL SESSION - TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in a

Special Session on Tuesday, November 23, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Bob Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice President; Rose Mulvany Henry,
Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Ryan Eidson and Thomas Groneman.

Mr. Milan called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. Roll call was taken with all Board

members present.

Ms. Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief Counsel proposed a motion for adoption as
follows:

“I move that the Board go into Executive Session in the first floor Board room to
discuss confidential matters related to evaluation of the General Manager, a personne]
matter of nonelected personnel as justified under the personnel matters of a
nonelected employee exception in the Kansas Open Meetings Act; and the Deputy
Chief Counse] Angela Lawson and the General Manager, William Johnson, as
needed, be present to participate in the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the
room and public electronic and telephonic transmissions cease, and that any action
when will occur in open session at 6:46 P.M.”.

This motion was made by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales and carried
unanimously.

At 6:46 P.M. the meeting was opened.

At 6:47 P.M. a motion was made to extend the Executive Session for 45 minutes by
Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry and carried unanimously.

At 6:59 P.M. Mr. Johnson left the room.

At 7.21 P.M. Mr. Johnson returned to the meeting.

At 7:26 P.M. Mr. Johnson left the room.

At 7:32 P.M. the meeting was opened.

At. 7:33 P.M. a motion was made to extend the Executive Session for 30 minutes by

Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and carried unanimously.
Page 1 of 2



SPECIAL SESSION - TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

At 8:03 P.M. the meeting was opened.

At 8:04 P.M. a motion was made to extend the Executive Session for 15 minutes by
Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan, and carried unanimously.

At 8:19 P.M., the meeting was opened.

At 8:21 P.M. a motion was made to extend the Executive Session for 25 minutes by
Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and carried unanimously.

At 8:26 Mr. Johnson returned to the meeting.
At 8:46 P.M., the meeting was opened.

A motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Eidson and carried

unanimously.
ATTEST: APPROVED:
Secretary President

Page 2 of 2



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 12-1-21
Agenda Item #V



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Work Session on Wednesday, December 1, 2021 at 5:30 P.M. The following
Board Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales,
Vice President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Thomas Groneman Jeff Bryant, and Ryan
Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta
Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric
Operations; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive
Director Water Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; David
Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Randy
Otting, Director Accounting; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director
Human Resources; and Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Mr. Milan called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.
Roll call was taken, all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Executive Staff Development

Mr. William Johnson, General Manager, gave a presentation to the Board outlining
where the utility was currently and on a possible timeline as the process began to create a
position to serve as second in command for the General Manager (see attached PowerPoint
presentation).

There was Board discussion.

Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 6:00 P.M. by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Mr. Eidson and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2




































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 12-1-21
Agenda Item #VI



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, December 1, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following
Board Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and Ryan Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta
Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric
Operations; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director
Water Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Robert Kamp, IT Project
Manager; Randy Otting, Director Accounting; Dennis Dumovich, Director Human Resources;
and, Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Milan called the Board Meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. Those wishing to offer comments
during the Public Comments section could click on the raised hand feature at the bottom of the
application or window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As always, the public could
email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda could be found on the BPU website. If
they were using Zoom, it would appear on their screen. Mr. Milan introduced himself and the
other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Approval of Work Session Minutes of November 17, 2021

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of November 17,
2021 by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 3



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )

) 8S

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Sessior Minutes of November 17, 2021

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of November 17,

2021 by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Eidson, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. William Johnson, General Manager, asked Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager,

if there were any visitors wishing to speak.

Mr. Kamp said that no one had their hand raised via teleconference.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

il

1il.

October 2021 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer, presented the October 2021 Financials with a PowerPoint
presentation (see attached).

Ms. Austin and Mr. Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production, answered
questions from the Board.

A motion was made to approve the October 2021 Financials as presented, by Mr.
Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales and carried unanimously.

Utility Analytics & Reporting: Mr. Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer, and Mr.
Lourens Fourie, IT Project Manager, provided information to the Board regarding the
following projects going live in the month of December; Texting with major systems
notifications, BPU Central, and Business Intelligence Analytics (see attached
PowerPoint presentation).

Mr. Sullivan addressed comments from the Board.
Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson spoke about the upcoming Budget meeting. He

also asked Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director Human Resources, to give a status report
on the finalization of the union contracts.

Item #8 — Board Comments

Page 2 of 3



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Eidson thanked everyone for the evening’s presentations.

Mr. Groneman thanked Mr. Sullivan and his team for all the work they had been
doing. He also thanked Mr. Johnson for the information provided at the Work Session.

Mr. Bryant congratulated Mr. Garcia and Ms. Franchett on their upcoming work
anniversaries.

Ms. Gonzales echoed the previous comments. She was excited to see the solutions that
could be achieved in the IT presentation and the teamwork put into it.

Ms. Mulvany Henry also echoed the previous comments. She said the IT presentation
showed great use of technology. She also inquired about having a Work Session to further
discuss the Executive Staff Development presentation and its goal.

There was board discussion.

Mr. Milan spoke on the labor contract. He also expressed his thoughts on hiring an
Assistant General Manager.

A motion was made to resume in-person Board meetings beginning with the December
15, 2021 meeting by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan.

Mr. Eidson added that the Zoom meeting capability should be maintained. Mr. Johnson
confirmed that would be the case.

The motion was carried unanimously.

Item #9 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Regular Session at 7:19 P.M. by Mr. Bryant, seconded
by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 0f 3































































































































































General Manager /
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VIII



RESOLUTION NUMBER 5268

A RESOLUTION APPROVING, ADOPTING AND APPROPRIATING THE BUDGET
OF THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES, AN ADMINISTRATIVE
AGENCY OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE COUNTY/ KANSAS
CITY, KANSAS FOR THE 2022 BUDGET FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1,
2022, AS SUBMITTED.

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities, an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas ("KCBPU") pursuant to
Charter Ordinance 5-01, Section 13(c) has reviewed said budget which includes an
annual operating and construction forecast reflecting proposed operating and capital
expenditures of any utility for the ensuing calendar year and fully reviewed these
budgets,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU:

In compliance with the Unified Government Charter Ordinance 5-01, Section
13(c) the 2022 Annual Budget of the KCBPU which includes an annual operating and
construction forecast reflecting proposed operating and capital expenditures of any
utility for the ensuing calendar year, as submitted by the General Manager and as set
out in Attachment A, is hereby approved and adopted.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 15TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2021.

Robert Milan, Board President

Attest:

Rose Mulvany Henry, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:

Angela J. Lawson
KCBPU Legal Counsel


















KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
RESOLUTION NO. 5269

RESOLUTION APPROVING WORKING RULES AGREEMENT WITH THE
INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, LOCAL NO. 53,
THE CARPENTERS DISTRICT COUNCIL AND THE PAINTERS DISTRICT COUNCIL
NO. 3 FOR THE TERM OF JULY 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2023 FOR THE
PHYSICAL BARGAINING UNIT.

WHEREAS, the General Manager has presented to the Board a proposed Working Rules
Agreement which has been negotiated with the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers,
Local No. 53, the Carpenters District Council and the Painters District Council No. 3 for the term
of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023 providing for terms and conditions of employment of
employees within the Physical Bargaining Unit (“Working Rules Agreement™);

WHEREAS, the General Manager recommends to the Board that it approve the Working
Rules Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES:

SECTION ONE: The Working Rules Agreement is hereby approved by the Board.

SECTION TWO: The President of the Board of Public Utilities is hereby authorized
and directed to execute in the name of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities the Working
Rules Agreement.

SECTION THREE: This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption and execution.

The foregoing resolution is adopted by the Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City,

Kansas, this day of , 2021.

THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES OF
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS

By

President

ATTEST:

Secretary



KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
RESOLUTION NO. 5270

RESOLUTION APPROVING WORKING RULES AGREEMENT WITH THE
INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, LOCAL NO. 53,
FOR THE TERM OF JULY 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2023 FOR THE CLERICAL
BARGAINING UNIT.

WHEREAS, the General Manager has presented to the Board a proposed Working Rules
Agreement which has been negotiated with the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers,
Local No. 53, for the term of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023 providing for terms and conditions
of employment of employees within the Clerical Bargaining Unit (“Working Rules Agreement™);

WHEREAS, the General Manager recommends to the Board that it approve the Working
Rules Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES:

SECTION ONE: The Working Rules Agreement is hereby approved by the Board.

SECTION TWO: The President of the Board of Public Utilities is hereby authorized
and directed to execute in the name of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities the Working
Rules Agreement.

SECTION THREE: This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption and execution.

The foregoing resolution is adopted by the Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City,

Kansas, this day of ,2021.

THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES OF
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS

By

President

ATTEST:

Secretary






